GREAT OAKS CENTER

Clifford P. Lockyer, Director

12001 Cherry Hill Road, Silver Spring 20904

Telephone: 937-8800

Great Oaks Center was established by Chapter 556, Acts of 1967, as the Metropolitan Washington Retardation Center. It adopted its present name in 1971. Great Oaks Center opened in the Fall of 1970 and is designed to provide living and programming space for 230 residents from Calvert, Charles, Montgomery, Prince George's and St. Mary's counties. Great Oaks is the first regional center to be initiated by the Mental Retardation Administration of the Maryland State Department of Health and Mental Hygiene. A full range of comprehensive and diversified services and programs are provided by the Center to all retarded individuals of the counties mentioned above. Services and programs in the areas of education, training, and habilitation are programed in both the Center and in the community for the facility's retarded residents. Further construction will provide living and programming space for an additional 270 individuals and is expected to be available in the spring of 1974 (Code 1957, 1972 Repl. Vol., Art. 59, sec. 19).

Appropriations	1973	1974
General Funds	\$2,803,022	\$3,599,789
Special Funds	322	1,971
Staff: 1973, 322; Staff: 1974, 515.		

HENRYTON HOSPITAL CENTER

Edgars M. Maculans, M.D., Superintendent

Henryton (Carroll County) 21080

Telephone: 787-2400

This hospital was established by Chapter 464, Acts of 1922, and provided for the care of tuberculous patients. Effective July 1, 1963, by Chapter 110, Acts of 1963, the hospital was transferred to the Department of Mental Hygiene. A special training and habilitation program for severely and moderately retarded, ambulatory adults is being carried out. Admission is through Rosewood Hospital Center Pre-Admission Services. Occupancy is 400 beds.

The budget is predicated upon a population of 400.

Appropriations	1973	1974
General Funds	\$2,423,313	\$2,418,576 2,968
Totals		\$2,421,544

ROSEWOOD HOSPITAL CENTER

Marvin M. Malcotti, Ph.D., Superintendent

Owings Mills (Baltimore County) 21117 Telephone: 363-0300

Rosewood State Hospital, established by Chapter 183, Acts of 1888, as the Asylum and Training School for the Feeble Minded of the State of Maryland, admitted its first children in 1889. From 1912 to 1961, it was known as Rosewood State Training School. It adopted its present